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UNIVERSITY OF CA LIFO RNI.

LOS ALAMOS SCIENTIFIC LABOMTORY

(Corrnbwr W-740S-ENG36)

P. O. tiX 1663

LOS AL.AbiO& NEW MEXICO m!um

fL6-77 June 2

Commanding Officer
U.S. Naval Imdiological Def.enseLaboratory
San Francisco 2L. California., —

Attention: l-r.C. F- Ksanda

Dear IL-.Ksanda:

In view of the present diversity in the models and meth
by various or~anizations to compute radioactive fallout patte:
is considered desirable that operational forecastirigfor ?3DM
not be limited to a sin~le r~odeland method. At the sll~,qesti{
Gravesj I arcfi.qutiingabout mthods that c~r.be counted upon
proven in for operational feasibility at the start of J’milm!G,
TZVW’, we depended considerably on telephone communication ~
Xodel 701 calculations@ Experience tificates tkl?.tat Zniweto]
communication to the mainland cannot be relied upon at critic;
Teletype co.~-~ication should be adequ;.tefor the use (f one 1
forecasting based in the Z.I., but we e~”ect to rely r.ainlyox
computers in the forward area, tacked up by !:arid-calculationr

As you are doubtless aware> the min requirements for ~
r.ethcdare:

(1) it.sho~lldproduce at least one isodose contou wit]
of receipt of a wind forecast.

(2) irrcrs inherent i~:the nethod shculd be less than t
fror,other solu-ces(eQd. ~rlrdand yield forecastiri:
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